



C.M. Jewell & Associates Pty Ltd

A.C.N. 056 283 295 A.B.N. 54 056 283 295

Water and Environmental Management

1/13 Kalinda Road, Bullaburra, NSW 2784, Australia

P.O. Box 10, Wentworth Falls, NSW 2782

Phone: (02) 4759 3251 Fax: (02) 4759 3257

Email: postie@cm-jewell.com.au

Ref: J1196.15L

27 August 2010

Orica Australia Pty Ltd
16-20 Beauchamp Road
MATRAVILLE NSW 2036

Attention: Mr Ben Dewhurst

Dear Ben

Site Audit - 2 Christina Road, Villawood

This is to confirm that I have completed review of the Human Health and Environmental Risk Assessment, Orica Villawood, prepared by URS Australia Pty Ltd (ref. 43217484, dated 12 August 2010) and the Remedial Action Plan, prepared by AECOM Australia Pty Ltd (ref. S4149701, dated 2 June 2010).

Following discussions with URS and AECOM, and incorporation of some minor amendments, I am satisfied that the Remedial Action Plan is suitable and appropriate.

The Site Audit Report is in preparation and should be available in approximately four weeks time.

This communication has been provided as interim advice only. Where applicable, the information provided is consistent with NSW EPA (DEC) guidelines and policies. The advice does not constitute a site audit report or site audit statement and does not pre-empt the conclusions which will be drawn at the end of the audit process. A site audit report and site audit statement will be issued when the audit process has been completed.

For and on behalf of
C. M. JEWELL & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD

CHRIS JEWELL

Site Auditor accredited under the
Contaminated Land Management Act 1997